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Best Regards
Jianping
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B3R 18.5usd 126.5 RMB 3[%6.85
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Best Regards
Jianping
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&1 A: "Liu, Yumei (Nokia - CN)" <yumei.liu@nokia.com>

F5: RE: 0225-2105-12.80MHz quote

HHA: 2016511 H22H GMT+8T47:11:58

14 A jplee <jianping.li@dptel.com>, "SHAO, Nan A (Nan)" <nan.a.shao@alcatel-sbell.com.cn>,
"GUO, Zhengfu (Zhengfu)" <zhengfu.guo@alcatel-sbell.com.cn>

Hi, Jianping,
Thanks for providing the offer.

However, your quote is too high and not acceptable at all. Could you please rework your
offer and provide updated one as soon as you could? If you do nothing, it’s difficult for us
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Thanks.

Best Regards

Yumei Liu

Advanced Procurement Fixed Networks
Fixed Networks, Nokia

Tel: +86-21-38561194

Mob: +86-13817629552

Mail: yumei.liu@nokia.com.

From: jplee [mailto:jianping.li@dptel.com]

Sent: 2016411 H22H 16:40

To: Liu, Yumei (Nokia - CN); SHAO, Nan A (Nan); GUO, Zhengfu (Zhengfu)
Subject: 0225-2105-12.80MHz quote

Hi All,
Thank you all for giving us the chance and the great support.

022S-2105-12.80MHz’s unit price is 18.5usd VS 126.5RMB w/o vat. Attach is the
quotation, please review it. Thanks.

Best Regards
Jianping
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